From: PScanl
Subject: FW: Invalid Letter 23/02102/F Deposit

From: Preja Khanal | CBFA Ltd |

Sent: 30 November 2023 16:24
To: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Invalid Letter 23/02102/F

[External Email]
[Confirm the senders email address is genuine, before clicking on links and replying]

Dear Lynn-Marie Elliott,

With reference to the above project, please find attached the revised drawings.
We trust you will now be able to validate this application.

Kind regards

Preja P. Khanal B.Arch, MA Architecture and Planning Studies Building Design Consultancy On behalf of CALVERT
BRAIN & FRAULO ARCHITECTURAL LTD

3 Portland Street

King's Lynn

Norfolk

PE30 1PB

Website : www.c-b-f-a.co.uk

please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

From: Shona Greig | CBF Ltd

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 4:06 PM
To: Preja Khanal | CBFA Ltd

Subject: FW: Invalid Letter 23/02102/F

From: borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk <borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk>
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 4:03 PM

To: Shona Greig | CBFA Ltd

Subject: Invalid Letter 23/02102/F

Planning Invalid Please see attached
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity
to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.

https://www.west-norfolk.gov.uk/info/20147/about_our_website/470/disclaimer



